June 11, 1946

Dr., Helen Zausend
Langley Porter Clinloc
Parnassus & First Avenus
San Framecisco 28, Calif.

Desar Dr. Tausend:

In goling over my schedule, upon my return from
the Fast, I find that I shall be completsly
booked for a mumber of months and therefore cane
not start your analysis in Julye I regret this
sxceadingly, bui you should not feel too badly
about 1%, becauss you can start your analysis

. with someons 6lgee

The Tos Angeles Psychoanalytic Soclety has invie
ted Dr. Martin Grotjahm, of the Institute for
.. psychoanalysis in Chicago, to come to Tos Angeles
 for the sold purpose of conduoting didactic
analyshs. Dre Grotjshn 18 an expsrienced analyst,
and iz very highly thought of by hls colleagues.

ﬁiﬁce he expects to be hers the end of July, you
could start your btraining analysis with him
immediatelye

Please let me lknow as soon &3 possible whether you
would 1like us to pub your name on Dr, Grotjahnts
1list.

please feel assured that I shall be wvery glad %o
t;}k with you again, should you desire to do

thise

Best regards,

Sincerely,

. Dre Ernst Simmel
- ES3dh



